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Murphy, Erin L. Qb/\ bDOb quﬁ\ﬁfz

From: Brandon Shope [brandon@automalab.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 27, 2009 9:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please change the address for Automa Lab, Inc. as follows.
¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

¢ Mailing address

1125 8 Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member, General Partner, or Owner addresses, when
applicable

Name & Address
Title PRES

SHOPE, SARAHE
1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

Title TRES

SHOPE, SARAH E
1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

Title SECT

SHOPE, BRANDON R
1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

Title DIR

SHOPE, SARAH E
1125 8 Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

Title DIR

SHOPE, BRANDON R
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- 1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

Title DIR

SHOPE, ALBERT R
1125 S Clarke Rd
Ocoee, FL 34761

¢ FEI/EIN (include business name and document file number, if known)

Document Number P0O7000094192 .
FEI/EIN Number 260779497

Thank you,

Brandon Shope

Brandon Shope
Automa Lab, Inc.
www.automalab.com
321.206.9168

Notice of Confidentiality: The information included and/or attached in this electronic mail transmission
may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended for the addressee. Any unauthorized
disclosure, reproduction, distribution or the taking of action in reliance on the contents of the
information is prohibited. If you believe that you have received the message in error, please notify the
sender by reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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